
May 1, 2015 

A. Scott Ross, Esq. 
Neal & Harwell, PLC 
2000 One Nashville Place 
150 Fourth Ave., North 
Nashville, TN 37219-2498 

Wayne M. Irvin 
Assistant Attorney General 

TENNESSEE REGULATORY AUTHORITY 

Office of the Tennessee Attorney General 
Consumer Advocate and Protection Division 
P.O. Box 20207 
Nashville, Tennessee 37202-0207 

502 Deaderick Street, 4lh Floor 
Nashville, Tennessee 37243 

RE: Docket No. 14-00146 - Petition of Atmos Energy Corporation for a General Rate Increase 
Under T. CA. 65-5-103(a) and Adoption of an Annual Rate Review Mechanism under T. CA. 65-
5-l 03(d)(6). 

Dear Mr. Ross and Mr. Irvin: 

To assist the Authority in its evaluation of the above-captioned Petition filed on November 25, 2014, it is 
requested that Consumer Advocate and Atmos provide responses to the following: 

1. Is the $993,317 Disallowed Items amount on Attachment A, Schedule 4 of the Settlement 
representative of only the Disallowances listed in 13.h(v) (page 14) of the Settlement and Disallowance 
Subaccounts listed on Attachment H of the Settlement? If not please provide a detail listing of the 
disallowed accounts and amount for each. 

2. Please provide all the schedules in Attachment C in working Excel format with fonnulas intact. 

It is requested the response be provided no later than noon, May 4, 2015. In accordance with TRA rules, submit 
either (1) original and thirteen written copies of your response or (1) original and four written copies and an 
electronic version. Should you have any questions or need clarification regarding any requested item, please 
contact me at ( 615) 770-6884. 

Sincerely, 

DJA 1 J;_ 
David Foster, Chief 
Utilities Division 
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